TO: Superintendents of Schools with Universal Pre-K Grants
UPK Program Contacts
UPK Fiscal Contacts
FROM: Jason Breslin, Director of the Office of Early Learning
SUBJECT:  Understanding Your 2020-2021 Universal Prekindergarten Allocation

DATE: August 14, 2020
Universal Prekindergarten (UPK) grant funds are allocated to school districts in accordance with a

formula set forth in Section 3602-e (10) of Education Law. Beginning in the 2020-2021 school
year, the grant awards for the Additional Grant
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threshold. This loss of fund



Maximum Grant Payable

The maximum grant payable will be calculated by dividing the current year 3-year old
prekindergarten pupils served (the actual full time equivalent students served based on the UPK
BEDS Day child count extracted from the Student Information Repository) by the Pre-K 3-year
old Base (Column F) to get a percentage of eligible students served. The portion of the 2020-2021
Maximum UPK Aid (Column C) attributable to 3-year old pupils is then multiplied by this
percentage. The same calculation is performed for 4-year old pupils. No district may receive
more than 100% of the 2020-2021 Maximum UPK Aid.

UPK Application Process

With the consolidation of EPK4 grants with UPK, districts will submit one application and one
FS-10 for the UPK program. The UPK application will be submitted through the SED
Monitoring and Vendor Performance System (MVPS). An email will be sent to Superintendents,
Program Contacts, and Fiscal Contacts when the application is published and available to
districts.

Questions

Questions regarding this memo or any aspect of your Pre-K program may be directed to the
Office of Early Learning at oel@nysed.gov or by telephone at (518) 474-5807.
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